

Town of Fairview Regular Meeting January 8, 2018

The following Council members were present: Mayor Phil Thomas, John Biggers, Jerry Clontz, Patricia Kindley, and Gary Wilfong.

Others present: Joe McCollum, Town Attorney; Darrell Baucom, Financial Officer, Ed Humphries, Land Use Administrator / Deputy Clerk and Teresa Gregorius, Town Clerk

Agenda Changes

Jerry Clontz stated that he would like to add a discussion regarding a recycling program at the park as Item 1 under Items of Business and move each other item down.

Approval of Agenda

Gary Wilfong made a motion to approve the agenda as amended. Patricia Kindley seconded the motion. Councilmen Biggers, Clontz, Kindley and Wilfong voted yes (4-0).

Public Comments

None

Consent Agenda

- a) Accept Financial and Tax Reports as Information
- b) Accept Land Use Report as Information
- c) Accept CRTPO Report as Information
- d) Approve Council Regular Minutes for December 11, 2018

Jerry Clontz made a motion to approve the consent agenda. John Biggers seconded the motion. Councilmen Biggers, Clontz, Kindley and Wilfong voted yes (4-0).

Items of Business

Item 1: Discuss Recycling Program at Park

Jonas Nielsen, Junior at Piedmont High School presented his recycling program (purchase 2 containers, empty containers each week and take recyclables to recycling center) for the park to Council members. The Council discussed. Jerry Clontz made a motion to accept Mr. Nielsen's recycling program as presented and have the town purchase two (2) 32 gallon recycling bins. Patricia Kindley seconded the motion. Council members Biggers, Clontz, Kindley and Wilfong voted yes (4-0).

Item 2: Discuss and approve Park Events and Festivals for 2018

Mayor Thomas opened up the discussion regarding park festivals/events. The Council discussed:

- How many festivals/events the town should have
- What type of festivals/events
- Getting volunteers to work at the festivals/events
- Additional parking needed for festivals/events
- Additional venue (picnic shelter/stage)

Jerry Clontz stated that the Park & Rec Committee voted 4-1 at the January meeting to pursue a spring celebration. Mr. Clontz has requested the Park & Rec Committee members to bring all persons interested in volunteering at the spring celebration to the February meeting. The consensus of the Council was for Mr. Clontz to come back to the Council in February with the number of persons interested in volunteering so a decision can be made regarding a spring event.

Gary Wilfong reported that he had been approached by Wendy Griffin, Patriot Riders/American Legion 535 regarding a memorial event for Mick Simpson that they would like to hold at the park in June. Council requested that a representative come to the next Council meeting with the proposal.

Mr. Clontz stated that the Park & Rec committee was planning a work day at the park in early April.

Item 3: Declare certain town equipment surplus

The town clerk reported the computers (Dell Vostro 200 and Gateway 2000) and the HP Office Jet were no longer used and of no value. The Council discussed. Gary Wilfong made a motion to deem the equipment surplus and of no value and authorize the town clerk to dispose of said equipment. John Biggers seconded the motion. Council members Biggers, Clontz, Kindley and Wilfong voted yes (4-0).

Council Comments

John Biggers suggested that the Council should have a discussion regarding future elements to enhance the park and prioritizing them during the upcoming Council Retreat.

Mayor Thomas reported that there will be a Health and Wellness Fair at the Union County Ag Center sponsored by Wingate University on January 27 th from 10:00 AM – 2:00 PM. The Chamber of Commerce will be holding a reception for elected officials on February 1 st from 5:30 – 7:00 PM at Rolling Hills Country Club.	
Gary Wilfong made a motion to adjourn. John Biggers seconded the motion. Councilmen Biggers, Clontz, Kindley and Wilfong voted yes (4-0).	
Respectfully submitted,	
Teresa Gregorius Town Clerk	Phil Thomas Mayor
Town Clerk	Mayor

Approved this 12th day of February, 2018